W&LCOI/L ounf%

MACON COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS
MARCH 14, 2017
AGENDA
1. Call to order ar1d welcome by Chairman Tate

2. Announcements
(A) Presentation to Commissioner Higdon

3. Moment of S;fIE:nce
4. Pledge of Alleglanoe

5. Public Hearmg(s)

6. Pubhc Com; gent Perlod

i ,"?"'-'_J;EIIAddltIOIlS tof aigenda

8. Ad_]ustments‘to and approval of the agenda

,.:9.'=Reports/Pre entatlons 0 - ' e
(A) Cooperatlve Extension Annual Report Alan Durden S e LT e

-~ BJ, Future Business Leaders of Amerlca (FBLA] regardlng colon e
| Cancer awareness — Lynn Wright _
{C); F1nanc1a1 analy31s and caprtaI 1mprovements = Davenport &
Company LLC I
(D) Bulldlng a Recovery Commumty Chrlsty Newe]l Wyatt i

11.New Business o o
(A) Foster Care Social Work p051t10n - DSS Director Patrick
Betancourt -
(B) Letter of approval for Smoky Mountain Relay — County Manager

MACCN COUNTY COURTHOUSE ANNEX 5 WEST MAIN STREET ‘ FRANKLIN, NORTH CAROLINA 28734
PHONE 828-349-2000 FAX: 828-349-2400



12.Consent Agenda — Attachment #12
All items below are considered routine and will be enacted by one motion. No
separate discussion will be held except on request of a member of the Board of
Commissioners.
A. Minutes of the February 14, 2017 regular meeting and the

February 16, 2017 continued session

B. Budget Amendments #136-138
C. Tax Releases

13.Appointments
(A) Board of Equalization and Review (5. seats)
(B) Library Board (3 seats)
(C) Review Officer
(D) List of upcoming appointments — Deputy Clerk

14 .Closed session (if necessary)

15.Recess until Tuesday, March 21, 2017 (at a specific time to be
determined by the board) in the commission boardroom located on
the third floor of the Macon County Courthouse, 5 West Main
Street, Franklin, NC. :



MACON COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS

AGENDA ITEM

MEETING DATE: March 14,2017

DEPARTMENT/AGENCY: Cooperative Extension

SUBJECT MATTER: Annual Report
COMMENTS/RECOMMENDATION :

County Extension Director Alan Durden will present Cooperative

Extension’s annual Program Impact Report. He will have a hard copy of the
document for the board members at the meetmg

Attachments

Agenda Item 9A




MACON COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS

AGENDA ITEM

MEETING DATE: March 14,2017

DEPARTMENT/AGENCY: Future Business Leaders of America
SUBJECT MATTER: Colon cancer awareness
COMMENTS/RECOMMENDATION:

Per Assistant Information Technology Director Lynn Wright, the Franklin

High School Future Business Leaders of America (FBL) will be making a
presentation regarding colon cancer awareness. .

Attachments

Agenda ftem 9B




MACON COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS

AGENDA ITEM

MEETING DATE: March 14,2017

DEPARTMENT/AGENCY: Davenport & Company LLC

SUBJECT MATTER:

COMMENTS/RECOMMENDATION:

Per thé County Manager and Finance Director, a representative of Davenport

& Company LLC will make a presentation regarding a proposed financial
analysis and capital improvements plan for the county.

Attachmen_ts

Agenda Item 9C




MACON COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS

AGENDA ITEM

MEETING DATE: March 14,2017
DEPARTMENT/AGENCY:

SUBJECT MATTER: Building a Recovery Community

COMMENTS/RECOMMENDATION:

Commissioner Shields has requested time on the agenda for Christy Newell
Wyatt, a counselor/substance use specialist with Western Carolina
University, to speak to the board. Also, Commissioner Shields also
provided a flyer regarding an event to be held April 6 in Franklin entitied
“Building a Recovery Community,” a copy of which is attached. -

Attachments

Agenda Item 9D




BUILDING A R RY
OMMUNITY

ONALD MCDONALD, BA, CSAC

APRIL 6,2017 6 PM

DRAKE EDUCATION CENTER
210 PHILLIPS STREET, FRANKLIN, NC 28734

onald McDonald, BA, CSAC, person in long-term recovery (est. 2004), has been working in the
addiction treatment and recovery field since 2010. Donald became a Certified Substance Abuse
ounselor in 2015. Donald served in The United States Navy from 1986 to 1992. He graduated from

NC State in 1997 with a Bachelor of Arts in English Teacher Education.

Donald will graduate from The UNC Chapel Hill School of Social Work in May 2016 with a master’s

degree. His concentration has been community, management, and policy practice in the licensed clinical
addiction specialist track. He was a site monitor with SouthLight’s opioid treatment program from 2009
0 2011, while he studied addiction counseling at Wake Technical Community College. Donald was an
ntern from 2011 to 2012 with Healing Transitions International, Inc. and has been employed in case

anagement with them since 2012,

Donald is the chairperson for RCNC’s Capital Area Rally for Recovery and his professional interests
are recovery advocacy, building recovery capital in individuals and communities, expanding access to
reatment, enhancing recovery support services, and promoting recovery oriented systems of care.

FOR MORE INFORMATION CONTACT: KAY(@706-970-9987 OR PERRY@8§8—200—3000



MACON COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS

- AGENDA ITEM

MEETING DATE: March 14, 2017
DEPARTMENT/AGENCY:
SUBJECT MATTER: Litter
COMMENTS/RECOMMENDATION:

Jerry Anselmo with the Great Smoky Mountain Fish Camp has requested
time on the agenda to speak to the board regarding litter in Macon County.

Attachments

Agenda Item 9E




MACON COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS

AGENDA ITEM

MEETING DATE: March 14, 2017

DEPARTMENT/AGENCY: Department of Social Services

SUBJECT MATTER: Position Request
COMMENTS/RECOMMENDATION:

Department of Social Services Director Patrick Betancourt will appear
before the board to request a new position, a Social Worker III that will
focus on foster care cases. His has outlined his justification on a one-page
handout, a copy of which is attached, that includes salary and fringe costs for
a full year and for the remainder of the 2016-17 fiscal year.

Attachments 1

Agenda Item 11A




DSS SOCIAL WORKER Il — FOSTER CARE

ANNUAL (SFY 2017-2018) MID-MARCH — END SFY 2017
Salary $41,183 Salary ' §11,088 (7 pay periods)
FICA $3,150 FICA 5848
Retirement $3,134 Retirement ' $816
401K $824 401K $222
Hospitalization {Assumes Full) 512,360 Hospitalization (Assumes Full) §2,060
TOTAL 560,651 TOTAL $15,034

Justification Notations;

Statutory obligation for the county to provide necessary personnel to support foster care under G.S. §§
108A-14 (2) and 108A-14 (12);

Macon County D.5.S. just assumed custody of our 50" child last week;

Two current foster care social workers have held cases in excess of State Child Welfare expected caseload
size of 15 cases since 2012;

Currently social workers caseload sizes exceed caseload expectations by 10 cases each or 67% over
standard);

While over caseload expectations for past 6 years, the agency has been “piece-mealing” coverage during
that time {currently 25% of.a CPS Social Worker's FTE is allocated to assist foster care but the reality is that
25% FTE is usually spent handling CPS related crisis)

Macon County D.5.S. will be undergoing a State Child Welfare review in April and the current foster care
caseload size is anticipated to be raised as a concern by State staff;

The agency and the county have the potential to lose a 19 year and a 5 year seasoned staff members due to
“burnout;” '

Foster care case complexity is ever increasing with currently more than 80% of all foster care cases involving
parental/caretaker substance abuse while more than half of the cases involve mental healih issues or
significant parental cognitive limitations;

There are approximately 25 regulatory actions (case “touches”} per child per month;

These case “touches” include activities such as: 100% foster child visitation in their own home (13 out-of-
county placements currently), completion of 10-15 page forms for health and education components,
weekly parent/caretaker visits, individual therapy sessions, school visits, sibling visitation, etc.

Some case touches case take a full-day to complete (visiting a foster child placed out-of-county), others only
an hour or so (form completion);

25 actions x 25 children = 625 actions per month + 20 work days = 31% actions a work day (not including
documentation of each action);

Foster Care now extends to age 21 but Federal IV-E revenues cover from age 18 on even if child was a “State
Foster Child” (SO county cost);

This position has the potential for drawing down approximately 50% revenue from Federal and State dollars;
Sustainability through use of Temporary Assistance to Needy Families (TANF} savings dollars to cover budget
increase for next 2 years; '

Macon is approved by the General Assembly as a TANF Electing County through SFY 2019); and

Agency commitment to not fill the position if vacated unless there is a caseload demand.

Agency Foster Care Cost Savings Measures through the Years:

Front-loading of CPS designed to avoid foster care - judicial requirement to insure reasonable efforts;

Use of TANF Emergency Assistance dollars on some cases for the full 364 day period allowed to maximize use of
TANF dollars rather than 50/50 state/county dollars; and

Contracting with retired social workers to transport foster children and a temporary agency to conduct out-of-
county visitation so that workers can remain in their office to complete required regulatory “touches” of a case.



MACON COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS

AGENDA ITEM

MEETING DATE: March 14, 2017

DEPARTMENT/AGENCY: Governing Board
SUBJECT MATTER: Smoky Mountain Relay
COMMENTS/RECOMMENDATION:

The County Manager is seeking approval of the attached letter, which grants
the board’s acknowledgment and approval for a portion of the Smoky
Mountain Relay to be held in Macon County during April 21-22, 2017.
Some information about the event in a letter to the County Manager from the
relay’s organizer, Jim Brendle, is also attached.

Attachments X Yes No

Agenda Item 11B




ty’s undefstanding that ’Scn
tment of T1an3po1*tatlon
"R 1511111 ngievent which is ﬂchedule 1 o occur
\ E"rth Ce rohna Macon Cdunty is pleased

As you know, M bon County is a beautzful couﬁiy any our
’ ;noi«y Méﬁmtam Rela
] ,emoyl Macon Co

Bh¥

jecefvmg all requ;sﬂe

E'i

k]

:ortlon of the same whléh is to be suuate in Macon County is stippoi ed by
1ty Board: of Com issioners.

F MAGDN COBNTY COURTHOUSE ANNEX

FRANKLIN, NORTH cAHoLlNAzam
' PHONE 828-349-2000 ' -

FAX; 828+ 349 S2400



nd. approval by Mecon County and. the
- Runitigrs, LLC, an Oregon, LLC,
Sthoky Moutitain Relay “which is to be
Sourwood Ruhiting, LLC receiving all
of Transpottation.

Pledse -accept this letter :as acknowledgme
Macori. Cotinty Board of Coriiniss
conductmg on:April 21 and 22,2017,
situate in Macon ‘County, North €
requisite approvals ko the North €

" Derek Roland
Macon:Counity Manager




RECEIVLED

De!’ek ROIand i F,: P 20‘“
Macon County Manager to e

5 West Main Street
Franklin, NC 28734 | COUNTY MANAGERS OFFICE

Dear Mr. Roland,

This is notification of our planned event The Smoky Mountain Relay scheduled to occur
on Friday Apri 21 - Saturday April 22. Because of new laws passed in July of 2015 we
are required to inform County officials of and get approval for the event.

This is the ninth annual running of this event that begins in at the Pink Beds near
Brevard, NC and ends at the Nantahala Qutdoor Center near Bryson City, NC.

The event enters Macon County as runners top the Mountain after running up Tilley
Creek Rd from Cullowhee the road name changes to Ellijay. From there we run to Hwy
64 and turn right after crossing the Highway. We run .7 miles on Hwy 64 and turn left
onto Fulton Dr then turn teft on Clarks Chapel. We continue up Clarks Chapel until it
becomes Hickory Knoll Rd then run to Tessentee Rd 1o turn right and & little over a mile
to cross Hwy 441. Here we turn right and run point 4 miles to Shope Rd. Then left on
Coweeta Church Rd and Right on Coweeta Lab Rd to the Coweeta Laboratory Labs
Rd. From Coweeta Labs we run up the Shope Fork Rd to a gate and over some Forest
Service property that comes out on North Jones Creek Rd. Then the runners continue
to Allison Watts, Harrison Gap, the Old Murphy Rd. cross why 64 at around 2 in the
morning (O traffic) go past the West Macon Fire Dept and tumn Left on Setzer Rd, Then
Right on  Crawford Rd and another Left on Wayah Rd, then Right on Forest Service
711 Rd. At the end of the 711 Rd turn left on Cold Springs Rd which becomes Long
Branch Rd, then right on Wayah Rd, right on Winding Stairs Rd to Briartown Church
Rd. Then left Otter Creek Rd which becomes Tellico Rd. Tellico to Lower Burning town
Rd. then a left on Saldeer Mountain Rd, then left on Rose Creek Rd. From here we
cross the Old McCoy Bridge and turn right on Hwy 28. The course then turns left on
Carl Sorrels Rd for a short distance and merges back onto Hwy 28 for .7 miles lefton
West Mills Rd, right on Leatherman Gap Rd, continue to Cowee Creek Rd and turn left
into the Cowee Community Center. From the Cowee Community Center we run Hwy 28
towards Franklin and furn right on Bennett Rd, then right again on lotla which becomes
Bumingtown. We will have a very few runners running in botn directions for a very shott
portion of Lower Burningtown until the runners headed towards Needmore will take a
right on Carnes Rd'and then a left to get back on Tellico to Needmore which is where

we leave Macon County.



Approxamately every 6 mnes tunners relieve one another, pass the baton, The areas of
se exchanges.are as follows; Higdonville Baptist Church, Wells Grove ist

J wurch, The Otto Fire Dept, Cowesta Laboratory, Nort
schaye Baptist Church, Job Corps, Wayah and Ap
ook-on 711, White Osk Bapﬂst Church, Briartown
urningtown Church of God, Cowee Community
{and the Tellico Christian Camp.

Baptlst Church, SenAmore Wir
Center, Burningtown Baptist:Ch

;hngh ay a;‘td state @ads Feei cenfndent that we hav -.p
participarits where they will come in closer proximity to hl_ght flic-areas.
increase the safety of our participants during the evening to early morn hours we
- paricipants to wear a refiective vest, headlamp or flaghlight and :
nid back sides to increase VIS[bIlity We enstire this protocol is
requ:rmg teams to show this safety gear in orderto pick Uptheir packets- and before

starting the race:.

, of out-event, we: will have articles in local newspapers, commu it
comment on 1o TV news and hope to be interviewed befors the event. We:also place
over 500 “saufion runners on road” in Edvance of the event.

If you have any questions regarding our event please contact me &t 828-280-5184 or -
i @.smokymountamrelay com. Please espond to this correspondence with any
 been rotified of thisevent. =

Stege e
symountainrelay.com




MACON COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS

AGENDA ITEM

MEETING DATE: March 14, 2017

DEPARTMENT/AGENCY: Governing Board
SUBJECT MATTER: Consent Agenda

- DEPARTMENT HEAD COMMENTS/RECOMMENDATION:

A. Minutes — Consideration of the minutés from the February 14, 2017 regular
meeting and the February 16, 2017 continued session. The minutes will be
forwarded via a separate e-mail prior to the meeting. - :

Finance —  Consideration of Budget Amendments #136 through #138, per
Attachment 12B.

Tax releases — Consideration of tax releases for the month of February 2017 in
the amount of $4,558.25.

Ad valorem tax collection report — No action is necessary.

COUNTY MANAGER’S COMMENTS/RECOMMENDATION:

Attachments X Yes "No

Agenda Item 12 (B) (C) and (D)




=

e
=

= = =

-

T R
-

=

e

S

s =
e
=

B
FEmear i e
wE e e e o
-
e

=

7
Sl

oy,

oy

.

s e

== Sho i 3
= = = : shata

ﬂkﬁi
e xmmuww\ W&M\M




MACON COUNTY BUDGET AMENDMENT ' Date: - 3/212017
AMENDMENT# /27

DEPARTMENT: HEALTH
EXPLANATION: To-cover the purchase of two Schick Sensors, AirStarCompressor- and also to-cover the

teplacement of the toilet in Molar Roller.

ACCOUNT DESCR!PTKON INCREASE DECREASE
115157-569502 _ |Child Dental- Capital Equipment § 21007.00]

115157-559700 __ |Chiid Dental- Non- Capital 1% 550.00 |
113511-438551 Medicaid Cost Settlement ' $ 21557.00

RE"UESTE{) BY DEPARTMENT HEAD N
RECOMMENDED BY FINANCE OFFICER s

APPROVED BY COUNTY MANAGER

ACTION'BY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS,

APPROVED AND ENTERED ON MINUTES DATED:

CLERK




===

MACON COUNTY BUDGET AME|
AMENDMENT # )
‘DEPARTRMENT

_assisfance.

EXPLANATION

439 002 receiied fom USES i wildh

ACCOUNT | DESCRIPTION ' _ _lcreASE _IDECREASE

11-3344 4359_*;1'9___._113‘::18,;, CIDENT.ASSIST) NCE

11-4370 |8500-02 |PART-TIME SALARY

F1-4370  |5502-01 |[MEDIFICA.

[11:4370 [8502:07 [RETIREMENT 1,022:00

E
$
11-4370 15500-04 |OVERTIME &
&
5
5

30000

114370 [5507:0f JCOUNTY. 401K

PARTMENT HEAD:

' BY FINANCE OFFICER

ANAGER

IMMISSIONERS!

“APPROVED "ON MINUTES DATED

_CLERK




Phone: (828) 349-2149
Fax: (§28) 349-2564
tmedowell@@maconnc.org

Macon County Tax Office
& West Main Street
Franklin, NC 28734

T0: MACON-COUNTY COMMISSIONERS
FROM: Macon County Tax Office
Teresa McDaowell, Tax Collections Supervisor
DATE! March 7, 2017
RE: Releases for Februaty, 2017

- ‘Attached please find the report of releases for real estate that require your approval in order to
continue with the process of releasing these amounts from the tax accounts. Please feel free to contact

me if you should have any questions. The report of releases in alphabetical order is attached.

AMOUNT OF RELEASES FOR FEBRUARY, 2017 $4,558.25



ﬂﬂﬁﬂﬂﬂﬂ@ﬁ UM 9P 1TmMouy Junouy
SoEys UXI QUOSTJ I8SISTUL

ADYW SUBLL

HOLIUEID

MOIARIO

¥oT9aEIo

EITHATD

qolgdaio

WoTHEIo

Yorgaio

VOTHETD

WOIIEIs:

goo

000

0070

0070

corag

oG 0

a0 0

500

000
0070
0070
000

00°0
00" 0

oo

00°0
0070
00" 0
000
00°0
000
po"0
00°0
006
00'0

0o 0

000

00" 0
0070
000
111 0]
0070
00”0

8o 0

000

-00°56

-00° 86

0070

-00° 58

-00° 58

QY0

-00°" 56

-0 56

-00" 56

“007 56

1<)
PPy

00°0

Q070

ouo
2970

4070
Qo°0
000
oorg
0070
00°d

0G0

00" 0
0070
80°0
000
00" 0
000
0070
00" 0
00"0

oo
a0 e

Jrriourg
A3TRURg

~L8"06¥

-61"9%
-83°0%%

-85 ¥1LS

-61" 84
~6€" 9G¥

“9T" 8
iMmJ¢
kA
-LZ ¥

-gg° 1
~ZE EY

=LETGE

-S5t°T
-Z6TET

~L8°F
-88°0
~66"¢
~30° BT
“0F° ¥
~6Z.° 0
—GE"6
~LLTH
~88°0
-E6°E
-89 TTT
-§8"¥1
-LL°9¢

JUNOUTF
Anay

~LB"96F

-61L° 95
-89 08¥

~BEYYTS

-1 8%
-5E°95%

~917 00T

=gE"T
“Z6TE¥

-LT G

BETT
-CTETEY

~LB 68
-G0 58
-88°0
-6 €

~F0°¥T

~0% ¥
-6Z°0
-SE'6

-%95°90¢
-00 56
~68°%T
~LL"96

FUNOURF

JuDRedY

104
0D

103
ToD

101

10D

0T
109

0Td
0D

073
zoa
i}

I0H
0Ta
e

oL
#04
ToR2

IpCD

UOTILDVSURAT XEJ,

DNICRD GHOddRET

IO PTZOPNST PIEOV

ONIQYED @I04aHT

10" FIZOFEOT YIZ0¥%

HOWOHD ‘SISH0H

TO0 POTTTTIVEST ¥0CZTT

2TI d00ED FIVLSH TYAd NH

507 66566Y9T 66966

JTT ANO¥D: BIVELSHE TYaEd NH

S0 66966YST 66586

BNNY HISHEVZITH SERAJE

TO BLEZOTYST  8LSTOT

HIUYW AVSANIT 'LUVHIVED

G0 EBESEVST €8668

INOANOY YANOL ‘AEWTIOD

IO LIGE0THST LIG60T

YHVEIYE | NVWAIO0

STEL6HTIGLYST  LIELZT

ADqUEK  IOTUMN
TTTaxe] RMoooY

LI/ez/zo

LT/2e/20

LI/s0/T0

L1I/EZE/E0

LifTz/en

LT/Z0/T0

Lifen/zo

LIfLz/en

LT/90/20

ageq

XXX

ot

L L

ST

EXX

X FE

7T

X

£F

¥¥¥

EERY

¥RE

0Z

P

5

I
bBoag

T abeg
EOEQT0OLN

ZO#LT+7HY Tommy dnoan

LT/LOJEG

SUOTINILTOD Xl




WoIuais ¥ 4070 ag- o

HOLIITIo d 0070 0G0

¥OIFgAID 4 0070 o0'e oe°0

000
a0"o
YOITHaEIo -

o600 0c 0

WoIdIIo 4 00°0 R A

YOIEFID g 0068 ~BG 56

YOIEFIy € o00To -0 46
00°0
000
00’0

-00"596

YOTEFID o 0070 000 oot Q
0G0
0079

YOIHHID 4q

0070 600

WoLAwIs ¥ oero onto

600

wadraossg SRqUW SpD jutowy Jumouy
ADY SURAL.

sEyo
NOOUD WAL JUDSSTU ISVISIVI  TPPY

LT/Z0/20 ®ieg ©aTi093Ia

-00°56

{11100+ -01° 8¢
6070 -8F" £
0a" o ~Z8°TT
000 -9% " %¢
600 -0Z° €
go°0 -89z TE
00°0 ~Z0"Z¢
0600 ~88°Z
1110} ~-HL 6T
000 0L 5T
00" 0 ~£¥t
00" 0 ~LT 2T
08D -BE £T
Q00 ~TL E
00°0 -9g°02
[ [101] ~GT 688
0070
0070 -Z6 S0
00" 0 -€Z"€8¥%
0g-o0 -¥6° ¢
0070
00°0 530
a0" 0 -6¥° €
0c" 0 ~BE WLY
0070 -0 9%
-HE" ¥LY
-9079%
~ZETREY
000 “T874LLE
oo -85 9¢
UNOWYE  AUDOurY
AaTeumsa  AaoT

~g1" 9T

-g%°¢
-Z9"ZT

~%"%Z

=0z g
9% 1L

A A

-88°¢C
-H{6T

~0L " 5T

-£F €
. -LETTT

-gE"te

-EI'E
~8€°02

-C1" %89
~G0 56
-Z6°501
=gz Lav
~¥6° 86
-00°56
-E%°0
-6F L
-8E T FLE

~90." 8%
A4

~BE TLY

~g0° 9%
-ZE"8Z¥

-IBTLLE
-89° 3¢

Atmomy

Y0
TGO

TOD

$64
108

04
00

roa
109

T03
€04
e

o1
104
oD

04
a9

o4
jXs+3]

102

apo

TOTIORSURILL, XL

]
]

z abeg
£0£0E0D3

#NS NOLANVHS | s

€0° BLILETVOL

BL9LZYT LIJ90/EC 9

AOIA ‘NOSITHECH P
E0EZILTIVWET  ETBLET LI/L0/20 1T
ADIA NOSTHECH *xE
£0°ETBLETYPT  ERLZT LTI/LO/TO 0T
AOIC ’NOSTHAEOKW rax
£0"€TBLETYST  €E8L2T LT/LO/EO 6
AFOIG NOSTEROW e

€0 EZRLETYOT  €THLIT LT/L0/206 g
I d0IDIA RIVIOON raxx

1 ¥15659%659Y9T EG9LEY LTI/90/20 £
QEOATAT YANIT ' SYNYTI P
10" 969TIVST 969T9 LT/LE/Z0 A
ONTITED MHI0IdET xxy

TO PTZ0PYET vreoy Lijez/eo 61
DNTATID (THQITHT XN H

10 9TEOPYET PLZ0%Y LT/2Z/E0 81
ONIITED GROATHT PrTs
IO JaciumN AN
TITOXEE  3Unossy saeq beg

Z0xLT¥TEY Joqumy dnoan

LI/LOJED
SUCTIDVTIOD XeL




VOTRETD -

WITEHTO Aq

TOTIITO k-3

0070

0070
Q00
00" 0
Q070
0070
00
00°0

Q00

00°0

00°D
00" ¢

oo o
00" 0

oo

00°0

o] e e
9070
00" o

007G
0070
0070

000

9070

oo

0G0
000
000
000

0070

800
Q00

uidTzose  Jogqumy Sps 3unouly Junousy

4Dy SUBIL

LI/Z0/20 a3 eaTindzIn

Moay) ULl JUODST DI

-5¢ BaaE

Auenbur ag
¥R FRTEE D

“Q0*LEL 00O -8Z"TEZ8E
~00"559 00°0 00°0
=-00°EL 00°0 000
0070 000 ~0% "%
0070 @00 -6 E95T
000 oo°Q -48° 805
ap‘e  boto -LT 09%
00'0 000 -85 6%%
00’0 o0"0 ~HEE6SE
go'o 060 “F9°T
g0°0 00 -G5¢°T
00’0 G070 ~T8 ' TE
00" 000 -£¥° €
600 000 -88°T
000 00D -pTE
0070 000 -G8 %81
00’0 0G0 -L97 ¥
00°D 0070 -%9° 85
00°0 000 -6T° 9%
00°0 009 -89 9t
00°0 00°0 -90° 9%
06'c 00D ~90 9%
-0D- 2L ~69" G
007 2L
=L8 ¥
~Z0 1€

0070 ~8E Ll

000 ~ZEPT

GOsE ~HOULD
-0 56 HOYO “BE PTE
~00°56 0070

0070 ~0€" 9L
sByD Fumowy AUNOUY
IEPY Aafrued Ao

MBS I BYY

UL ONOWAYY X8 LIVAM

1O TLEEZTINLT

TLZEZT

d NHOP ‘NOLONTHILIM

YO TFEBENVST

BPERE

IFICH ¥NID ‘' STIHuNOS

0670 ¥
JUBDILIND DLOAD
24D X2l AR STRI0L  sesssrrrss

ZOxLT4 1Y

-GZ° 855 dnoxn X0y TEI0L
-00° 599 284 SHE -9T=10T .
Q0L q3d4 S -ZLLT0T
-0%" % ALID OUTH -9T+TOH
-62 €981 XVE NS -9Tx10D
~L8°905 XYL NED -SI«109
~LZ 09% XYL NES -PILT0D
-85 6% XEL NED -£1+109
-¥ET 65T XKLL NED -ET«109
~“%9°T UL STH -9T%0I3
-GE°T ¥4 STIH ~ST+0Td
-T8 T i T 1
~EF'E qE TIOD %
~g8°E ¥d TIOD -FIat0d
-0z € ¥4 TIOD -ET+%04
~68"¥81 BAHD FED -9T#Z04
L9 ¥ ¥ HO ") -ZTT=T04
~¥97 8% YIS 83 -9TxT0d4
-6179S HAIL ¥ ~5T«T04
~88° 8g BYIA 98 ~FIT04
~o0" 9% HUId 31 -€T.T04
-90°9¥% HNIA ¥ -ZT2TI04

STEI0L 3poJ Xl
~“69°.LO0T
-00°ZL ToT
-LY® 08
~Z0°IE 100
-9E Ll
-ZTEOT 03
-$ Lo ioo
~BE 8IS
~00 %6 UL
-QE" 9L 208
Jitneouy PO

HoTIoRSURLL  XeL

€ wmmm
E0EQZODLE

dnoxn Agq suoTasesuex), tyelsd

TSI T2QUITN
ITTONeL  3uncoDy

L2 X

L1jLz/eo zZZT
LX)

LT/LOfE0 A
EL ¥ 3

AN

o3ed bag

ZOxLTToa goqumyy dnoean

LT/LO/EC
SUCTIORTTOD Xel

[




20°96
ZLE6
99156
5596

ﬂmmoﬂwﬂ._mm
uoN3a()

IVEIIRYTT  STHYOOTE
LT9LEST  GE'BGSTREL-
GYZZICEL  89°2950%6
$T'6ETLE £6'YSTE9LSE

ajueleg sjom
Supueysing

TWECIROLL  SBIRI996-
LTSE6ST ‘88 TSESE-
OPZIITETL L5784946~
ETGELRLE  EYVYSIELL

SOUEEY SIUOWAESTON
Butpueising

o= ——

v Lzasst
BDOBT
s59k97

IE9TIVET

61'9SET
T'88T
¥LB0T
ST'ESYE

DTN

LT'SSE96
0

e
SL£75896

spunjEN
5531

BULLETL
0.

0

VLG

e
5591

TS 86EGSETE-
LBYIVYIREL-

o-0TEZEISE-.

E7L6509¢-

Tuswiked
Ss0u5

SEETI086-

$6°65T96-
" 18'v88L6"
0£'06598L"

SauAeg
$504D

T GESTERLE.

BOYIEST

L1°RYTVOS.

9TPEYSHI9E

RRET I
sienby

£8061ELL
85°ETLSSE
SG"BEL6LT
QYEGEGPLT

Aoy
sjenk3

STHL9T
66T
LTEneE

LO8THT-

SHO-SHM
551

sz
£z1-
pToT
72:85-

HOSWM
- s

*OTOZ/6Z/Z yo sk soxel STOZ U0 %90°96 03 pJedLuns se
£10Z/82/2 }0'Se SoXE} pRLRJPP pur saBA0IS)p ‘senjeund Junsi) e ‘saxe) |B1auas.Aunco) 9102 U0 Pat3a)|o3 94SE°96 S 18] UDRIFOI BHL

E6'T99GE-  O7S86SEZE 0 Siejo;
0582 SETLYST 0 984950 flgpuer
WS0Ze-  SEEOTSPOE 0 SHusIgenl
7590902 SLRTSL9:9T7 b %efemusy
Sa5eaied Pappy BIUEEY  5¥e( o1 J8aL
a5y Anay Sujuurdayg

90208,
061
S0°8%-
T 66~

Soseajoy

¥'S86P ST EDEOECT Sieloy
BR'GIESST 984 JAsN||pue’

rvis YOTSIHET SEMASI] 54t
E0TTHY  SE'SEISHLT XeLRIBUas

(=]

3
g

Jueleg  91eQ O3 LAUOIA
Suundag

£

L£¥993

180034 SNOLIITION X¥L WIHDIYA OV
ATHINOW AINNDI NOOYIN




MACON COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS

AGENDA ITEM

MEETING DATE: March 14, 2016

DEPARTMENT/AGENCY: Governing Board
SUBJECT MATTER: Appointments
COMMENTS/RECOMMENDATION:

(A)Board of Equalization and Review (five seats): = Please see the
attached memo from Tax Administrator Richard Lightner for more
information.

* (B)Library Board (three seats): Please see the attached e-mail from

' Karen Wallace regarding the appointment of three seats on the Macon
County Library Board of Trustees. As noted in her e-mail, the
applications of Dennis Sanders, San Ho Choi and Frank Oliver are
attached.

(C)Mapping Review Officer: Per Land Records Supervisor Art
Provencher, remove Stephen Hummel as Mapping Review Officer
and add Mike Ramsey in that position.

(D) List of upcoming appointments: Please see the attached list
generated by Pam Ledford as to upcoming appointments for the
remainder of the 2017 calendar year. First, I wanted to make the
board aware of these all at once for planning purposes. Secondly, I
would like permission to advertise the entire list on the website so that
the public will know what’s potentially available. From there, we can
adjust as appointments are made through the year. Let me know what
you think, and if there are some that are missing, please advise.

Attachments 6 Yes

Agenda Item 13(A)




Agenda Item

March 14, 2017

Appeointment of the 2017 Macon Couhty Board of Equalization & Review as permitted by NCGS 105-322
and resolution dated February 12, 1991 adopted by the Macon County Board of Commissioners creating
a separate Board of Equalization & Review.

Dwight Vinson General Appraiser

Bill Martin Retired FHA Director and real estate investor
Kevin Spivey Residential Appraiser

Gary Drake Residential Appraiser in Highlands

Kristine Flaig Relator in Nantahala



Mike Decker

e —

From: Karen Wallace <kwallace@fontanalib.org>
- Sent: - Friday, March 03, 2017 4:52 PM
To: Mike Decker
Ce: Lenny Jordan
Subject: Library Board appointments
Attachments: Dennis Sanders application.pdf; Frank Oliver application.pdf; San Ho Choi

application.pdf

Hi Mike- :

| called your office this afternoon to let you know that the Macon County Library Board of Trustees has some
appointments that will need to be made. I'm requesting that these appointments be added to the March 14™ agenda of
the Macon County Board of Commissioners meeting.

Charles Gorgoglione has been serving on our library board, and although his term doesn’t expire until March 2019, he is
moving from the area. He indicated to me that he had notified you about his resignation from the library board. We are
recommending Dennis Sanders as a replacement for Charles on the fibrary board. His application is attached. -
Dan Kowal has served two terms on the library board. Our by-laws specify that board members may only serve two
consecutive terms, so Dan is no longer eligible to serve again. His term expired in February 2017. We are
recommending San Ho Choi to fill the open seat on the library board. His application is attached.

Chip Robert has been serving on the Macon Library board as well as the Hudson Library Board. Although his term with
the Macon Library Board doesn’t officially end until May 2017, his membership on the Hudson Board has already
expired. We are recommending Frank Oliver to fill the Macon Library Board seat that Chip has been filling. He isalso a
member of the Hudson Library Board. His application is attached. It would be helpful to have his appointment effective
in March along with our other new board members. Chip has indicated that his willingness to end his term on the
Macon Library Board effective in March to allow Frank’s appointment.

Please let me know if you have any questions about these appointments.

Thanks,
Karen

Karen Wallace, Director
Fontana Regional Library
149 Siler Farm Road
Frankiin, NC 28734
(828) 524-3600 (voice)
(828) 524-9550 (fax)

OR

33 Fryemont Street
Bryson City, NC 28713
(828) 488-2382 x. 27 (voice)
(828) 488-2638

kwallace @fontanalib.org
www.fontanalib.org




"Opinions expressed in this message may not represent the policy of my agency. All e-mail sent to or from the Fontana
Regional Library e-mail systems is subject to monitoring and disclosure to third parties, including law enforcement
personnel.”



Fneroim

Application for Appointment to Macon County
Authorities, Boards, Commissions and Committees

The Macon County Board of Commissioners believes all citizens should have the opportunity to
Participate in governmental decisions. The Board wanis to-appoint qualified, know'ledgeable and
dedicated people to serve pn authorities, boards-and committees. If you have an interest in being
considered for an appointment to any advertised vacancy, please thoroughly complete the form
below before the advertised. deadline and choose from the foHowing options.

Mail to::County Manager's Office.
5 West-Main Street Or  FAX1o: 828-349-2400
Frankiin, Nexrth Carolina 28734

Any Questions, please ¢call the County Manager's Officg

1402075

Name of Authonty, Board or Committee appiymg for: | L

Name IDennis Samders

Address(17 ChesDrive * City [Franklin

Telephonc: Home ]328-3?1-2?21 Work

Qccupaiion iRetired-Educationa_l Administration

Business Address

Email Address. dsanders%%@frontier com

Bneﬂy explam any anticipated conflict of interest you' may have if appomted

Nore

Educatuma! Backgreund

BS-UNC: Chapei Hill 5cienica Education; MA -WCU-Educat:onaI Admm:stratmn, Educational Specmlist WU

Busmess and Cmc ExperlencesfSktHs

Rotary 42: Years

Areas'of Expertise and Interest/SKills:

Educatioh, Travel, Life-long Learning

List any Authorities, Boards, Commissions or Committeés préséently Setving on:

Notie

SIGNATURE: |/ DATE: [228:17




Application for Appointment to Macon County
Authorities, Boards, Commissions and Committees

The Macon.County Board of Commissioners believes all citizerts should have the:opportunity to
Participate in governmental decisions, The Board wants to.appoifit qualified, knowledgeable and
dedicated people to serve on authorities, boards and commiittees. Tf you have an interest in.being
considered for an-appointment to any advertised vacancy, please thoroughly: com plete the form
below before the advertised deadline and chioose from the following options.

Mail to: County Manager's Office :
5 West Main Street or  FAX to:828-349-2400
‘Franklin, Notth Carolina 28734 :

Any Questions, pléase call the County Manager's Office at:(828) 349-2025

[Macon County Library Board

Name of Authority, Board or Committee applying for:

Name ]San i-'_i'é' Choi.

Address[214 Deerfleld Lans. T iy [Frankin

" Woik [828-421-0204 (Cell) i

Occupation [Fetired General Surgeon

Business Address

Email Address  [sh28734@gmail.com ' '
Briefly explain any'énticipated conflict of interest you may have:if appointed:
o o . s bkl

Educational Background
. 'B.b;,M.‘_i,)_._. =

eral SUrgeon 43 years, C , Y0 CeT of SUrIery ATGS MEtical Tanter,
tors First Union Bank, Rotary Club member, Crew Boss for NHC and RPC Rep for ATC,

Areas of Expertise and Interest/Skills:
G000 NSTeTar,”
1County, both d

o Opportunites avaiEble for il 8ges of Macom

Jrow, share and participate in our community, |

VIC DG 0 egue
igital and paper. A safe place to

List any Authorities, Boards, Commissions 'or.G;Qmmit_tees presently serving on:

' 1, DEIEgars 1o Regional Partiars Councl of the Appalachian TraT Conservancy ATC TS
member of the North Carolina Medical Assaciation, (Continuied from Civic Experignces): The Order of the Long |
{Leaf Pine-award and the President's Volunteer Service Award from President Obama. z

DATE; [02-27-2016

SIGNATURE: é ,,,{[/-/1:3
P p—=




ey, pléa reugth c@mple.te ﬂie fﬁrm
lific and: choese from the following options..

Teleghone: Hoe {(828) 5:

Work In/a

Dcoupation, [Retired (Atformey)

Business- Address n/a

Email Address. félivérﬁéé@a‘olmm

Bricfly explain an

ated conflict of intetest you ma

stﬁekﬁc;wn

Educatlonal Background

IB A University.of Texas{1972);.).D. University of Texas (1875)

Business avd CivioFoxperionces/Skills;

DATE: [Bebruarg 19,2017




LOUIS FRANK OLIVER
540 Edwards Creek Road

P.O. Box 649

Highlands, NC 28741

(828) 526-1931

foliver489@@aol.com

B.A., University of Texas at Austin, 1972.

I.D., University of Texas Law School, 1975 with Honors.
Texas Law Review, 1974-1975.

Education:
Employment 1975-1976
History:
1976-1978
1978-1980
1981-1991
1991-1995
1995-2004
2005 -2011
Professional:

Law Clerk, Hon. Homer Thornberry, United States Court of
Appealis for the Fifth Circuit [Austin, Texas].

Associate Attorney, Dewey, Ballantine, Bushby, Palmer &
Wood, successor firm to Reot, Clark, Buckner & Howland -
(est. 1913) [New York, New York].

Associate Attorney, McGinnis, Lochridge & Kilgore
[Anstin, Texas]

Partner, McGinnis, Lochridge & Kilgore
[Austin, Texas]

Partner, Kilgore & Oliver, P.C.
Partnership With Dean M. Kilgore
[Austin, Texas]

Law Office of Frank Oliver, P.C.
[Austin, Texas]

Oliver & Oliver, P.C.
Practice with son Andrew Oliver
[Austin, Texas)

Retired effective December 31, 2011

Member , State Bar of Texas.

Texas State Bar No. 15260900.
(October 21, 1975 to July 1, 2016)(present: inactive status)

Member, New York State Bar, Second Judicial Department,
Attorney Registration Number 2343432
(1977 — July 1, 2016) (present: inactive status)

Life Fellow, Texas Bar Foundation,



AV Preeminent Rated, Martindale Hubbell

President, Board of Directors, Legal Aid Society of Central Texas, 1989,
Board Member (1987-1989).

Board Member, Volunteer Legal Services (1990)
Texas Monthly Super Lawyer: Real Estate (2003 - 2011)
Listed, The Best Lawyers in America (1989 -2013)
Personal: Born: Aug. 24, 1950, Galveston, Texas
Married: Ruth H. (Ruthie) Oliver (Nov. 6, 1975)
Children: Andrew (Attorney) and William (U.S. Army Major)
Present Activities: Member: Episcopal Church of the Incarnation (Highlands, N.C.)
Member: Rotéry Club of Highlands
Vice President and Board Member: Hudson Library (Highlands, N.C.)
Board Member: Gordon Center for Children, Inc. (Highlands, N.C.)

Board Member: Martin-Lipscomb Performing Arts Center (Highlands, N.C.)



February: ' Bill Futral-EDC
Dan Kowal-Library
Bobby Sanders-MPP

March: Board of E&R-Richard
Historic Cowee Scheol Board-Barry Clinton

April: Community Funding Pool-Ann Hyder
‘ Karen Wallace
Vince West
Bobbie Contino
May: Library-Lenny Jordan

Lawrence Robert

Planning-Tommy Potts
_-Bill Futral

June: Community Funding Pool-Jennifer Jones
-Cindy Reed

Health Board-Russell Stevenson

-Dr Nathan Brenner

SWCC-Jeff Cloer
July: Cemetery Board-Les Slater, Andrew Baldwin, Barbara McRae

Joint Community Care Adv Lone Term Care: Gene Hawkins, Pam Goldsmith

Augu'st:
September: EDC: Breit Murphy

TDC: Rick Siegel, Wolfgang Green _
October: ET): Janet Greene

Health Board: Dr. Carol Peterson
Historic Cowee School Board: Barbara Bryant

November: Historic Cowee School : Lynne Garrison



December:



	03.14.17 BOC Agenda

	Agenda Item 9A

	Agenda Item 9B

	Agenda Item 9C

	Agenda Item 9D

	"Building A Recovery Community" flyer

	Agenda Item 9E

	Agenda Item 11A 
	DSS Social Worker III -- Foster Care detail sheet

	Agenda Item 11B

	Letter to Sourwood Running, LLC

	Letter to County Manager re. Smoky Mountain Relay

	Agenda Item 12 -- Consent Agenda

	Budget Amendments #136-138

	Tax Releases

	Monthly Ad Valorem Tax Collection Report

	Agenda Item 13 -- Appointments

	Memo regarding Board of Equalization and Review

	E-mail from Karen Wallace re. library 
appointments 
	Sanders application

	Choi application

	Oliver application

	Appointment list


